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Gertificate of Interpreter
I,
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(nane) (Serial Number)
being sworn on oath, state that I truly translated the questions
and enswers given from English to Japanese and from Japanese to
“nglish respsctively, and taas Ye above transcription of such

guestions and enswers, consisting of _pages, is true and
scourate to the best of ny Imowledge and beliefe.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 1946,

(Name and Rank)

Duly Detailed Investigating Officer,
International Prosecution Section, GHQ, SCilPe

Certificate of Stenographer

Iy M hereby certify that I acted
as stenogrepher a2t the interrogation set out above, and that 1
transeribed the forezoing questions and answers, and that the
trenscription is true and accurete to the Lest of my knowledge

and belief.

Certificate of Interrogatar.

I, (% John D. Shea LI RSNCMYS o S L UBIR s oy
and — SRS S e )
certify that on 13%h day of March , 1946, personally
appeared bsfore me X&8) MATSUOKA, Yosuke ’
and according to _—= ,Interpreter,

e
gave the foregoing answers to the several questions set foxy h thereins
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5 March 1946

SUBJRCT: Interrogation of MATSUGKA, Yosuke, former Forelgn kinister
TO0 ¢ Mr. Carlisle Riggins

1. The mmﬁ.on up to the present has shown a brief back~
ground development, indieating political views strongly ultranatiomalistic,

identification of certain books, pamphlets, speeches, etc.,
2. Interrogation is also commene ing upon the dealings cancerning
: i

the Tri-Partite Alliance.

Tokyo, Japan.
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ANTERROGATICH OF
Date and Time: 5 March 1946, 1430 = 1545 hours
Place ! Sugamo Prison, Tokyo, Japan
Present ¢ MATSUOKA, Yosuke

Lt. Commander John D. Shea, USHR
Miss Clara B. Knapp, Stenographer

Interrogation conducted in English,
Questions by: Cmir, Shea

C. Mr, Matsuoka, my name is John D, Shea, I am an assistant to kr. Joseph B,
Keenun, the Chief Counsel for the International Prosecution Section of Ceneral
_ . thﬁutytoukmmqnmioneburingupmm
official connection with the government of Japan, some of its governmental
agencles or private corporations, and certain books, pamphlets, publications,
and speeches which are attributed to your utterance or mblication., Are you

willing to mnswer questions emmeerning such matters’

A. Yes, this 1 will do to the best of my ability. Although I produced meny
books, I don't remember all.

Q. I observe from your background history that you are a graduste lawyer
from Oregon State University, Portland, Ore., U.3.A, Is that correct? i

A:. Yes.
Qe That was in the year 19007
A I‘ﬂ-

A. No, I think it is better to speak in Pnglish., I meant that I don't
speak the best English. |

Q. If in my questioning the questions are not understood, you may feel at
Uiberty to interrupt at any time, Is that understood?

A. Yes, thank you,
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Q. Also, in view of your physlcal condition you my ask to be excused or rest
at any time that you feel it necessary.

Ao Thank you.

Briefly
Q. emchomky, Mr, Matsuoka, and for the reason that it is rot my purpose to
cover your cm.in afficial career but only covering certain definite periods
Mmmm cally to presént, Just so tiat the record wvill show

the
mawwmmmmm,wmun
diplomatic service and in tusiness circles, I will touch on the highlights
-of that peried.
A. I don't recall exact ysars in the foreign way. Do you know what the year
of Showa was 19397 .

Q. 'The year of Showa in 19397 Mr. Matsuoka, if you will state, for the

se of the rmeord, the process by which you would establish that year, it
then be tnderstood for the purpose of this questioning that your
designation of that will be the carrect designation.

A, Sometimes 1 remesber, but effhand I don't remember,

Qe Mnthohtg-ﬂomchdupﬂthmnnwmoim in
your career, that would refresh your recollection and be sufficient to
establish the proximity of the date?

A, t“t

Q. At any time that you feel that this divergemce of calendar is apt to be
gonfusing, you may feel at liberty to so state in your answer, You returned
to Japan from the United States and passed a diplometic service examination in

the Japanese diplomatic service, sbout the year 1904, is that correct?

A, When I was 24, I am now 66,
Q. You progressed repidly in this branch of the Government service?

A. Yes,

Q. I also notice that you received citations of honor from the g overnment for
your services in this department. Is that correct?

A. No, I don't think I have ever received any citatlons.

Q. In 1913 you were with the Forelgn Office in the United States. Is that
correct?

A. I was transferred from 5t, Petersburg to Washington, D. C., the year
before the first Vorld War. Then it was 1913.




rproximately, you were éppointed Vice

Is that correct?

A, Imlppdnudhmdng_mnotorat the age of 41, and I was in the
Manchurian

of five years something, and I quit and
e president, Whatwar, I dmn't

mu-mmammtoduucmmortothe
1s thet cormrect?

We say vice president.
Qe Vice president of the reilroad?

A Yes,

Q. hm:umuhamn-tunmatmrmn,mmu

Ae Two years afterward, Iltq-dthntnpm.




Ce Domrnhrhaingdthmmmt trip to Gensva an Agerican who
was attached to the Foreign Uffice, who accampanied you by way of an assistant?

A, Hommtinthourv:luofthe*upnucomt. Hearing he was to be
mtbymnuupwaqrbhthoruh:t, I wired to New York, if he would
not acecompany me out to Geneva, That was Mr. Moore, the well-known authority
on the Far Fast, He accampanied me - just temporurily, of course.

Qe So that, if Mr, Moore subsequently wrote in a book that he had accanpani ed
Jyou on this miseion, that would be correct? :

A. Yes, I never read that,

Qe Imumdmmummhdmmthutnp, that would be
correct? And it was at yowr request thet he accompanied you?

A, Yes,
Qe You held him in rather high regard, didn't you?
A Yes.

Q. lhn'm say he was an autho
that with a ﬁoljmnrhwhdgvutohhqnalitiaa,inthat regard?

A. Yes,

de You do know that Mr, Moore wrote a book vhich Was concluded in ite writing
hmammmtmmummuqmummwmpm
m,uthtim“mdmdummwo United States?

Ao Immn,mzu-mmmmt’m

Qe You have never read tids book, then?

A. No, the doctors never allowed me to read newspapers, books or listen to
radio news, ‘

e Domoad.du'lr.lmtobol-ni:onwaﬂiswwthyofbcnof?
A. Tell, I can't say — most of ks words, But I can't subscribe to all
.ful“t

4~




Q. Generally speaking, you found him to be an honest man?
A, Yes. | |

Qs Then if there was a difference of opinion, it was an honest difference
of opinion?

A. MNost of it,

Q. Now, sibsequently - thet is, going back again to this appointment as
representative of Japan extraordinaryto the League of Nations in 1931 - you
resigned yowr seat in the Diet, is that correct?

A. TYes, After caming back from Geneva,
Qs Can you state at the present time why you resigned your seat in the Diet?

A: Tes, Then I ran for a seat in Parliament, I made 20 many speeches that the

Japarese pelitics are and degraded, but I hated very much to go imto
it; but I would 1ikes to go it and see if I conld cleanse thepolitics, and
80 I became an MP, and after scme

the

» you were appeinted President of
Itd.? That was after you resigned your
A. Yesn, I amn not exact on the dates, but somewhere around there.

Qe But you were at one time President of the South Manchurian Railrcad?

Ae Yeos.

Q. That was the mmkk mature of this corporation? Was it privately omed by
private capital, ar was the government interested - did it subsidise

A, ml;lnn,huthm'uomdbythogwm. Those
shares omed by the people can be owned I think if my msmory is carrect
mcnmu-‘wmmdumd:nuauuwmdw.

Japanese Government offered the shares, but refused it,
Qe You mean me-half of the total, cm-hlterthcmlhru?

A+ One half of those shared by the people
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B clitM.ohwmm, if any, of this

railroad? stock was owned by you - in the
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Q. In other wards, your explanation/that the government's interest in the
Manchurdan Railway was to develop Manchuria in such a mamnmer as to prevent a
second Russo-Japanese War - is that &k carrect?

A, Yes, that was the idea of General KODAMA,

Q. Did you determine this by talking with Genesl Kodama, or is it from soe
writings of hds?

A: Yes, some writings.

Qs Now, I am going to call your attention to a book written by yourself,
entitled " About. the Manchurian Railread", and reading in part from
this books It contained essays by you on historical, industrisl and
opments in Manghuria, with particular on
the Manchurian Railread. In reference to the Washington eonference,
for #is gloomy conference which was held on the
mkxx hopes of the United States in Man-
hand for the eradisating or dimiishing
It is for
look back into the past and that I
The Manchurian Incident and the Man-
Collabaration of the Army and the Manchurian
sicing "Did the Manchurian Railrcad glve its fullest
of the Manchwrian incident?" you answer
same time it took part in the
" This appears on page 269 of the
as indeed an expansion of
stablishment of our empire by Emperor JIRO(?7) onto the

%

that Manchukuo was a puppet government,
of Japan, Imn't that true?
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A, No, Idon't think so, It belanged to the Manchu Dymasty, and not to
China., Even 2 puppet needs a pedestal to rest o, Japanege power alone
can't create that country.

Qe When you made this statement here, in the last question, concerring this

book abeut Manchukuo, tids is quoted from page 269 of the book - "AT the
same time it took part in the sacred task of establishing Manchuluo," And
this, according to the book, was speaking of the Manchurisn Railroad., Now,
ir, Matsuko, what did you mean by that statement?

A. 1 believed it so, andd very often in my public speeches 1 said that ay
iduhhnﬁuﬂahtorduatuphororicntalcivm“uon,imhmmsm
the oriental races there.

Qe How, certain documentary evidence ind icates that you resigned fram the
House of Representatives in the REREE Seylukai party, advocating that political
parties be abolished, Ls that right? 4

A. !’. L ]

Q. That you organiged the SAITO KAISHO IEME, which is for the dissolution of
political parties?

A. The League for the Dissolution of political pirties thenemisting,

Qe And to bring sbout the revolutien, and return all power to the throne?
Was that your theory?

A. That needs qualification, I got 80 disgusted, as I told you, with the
wmwmy—mmmnmm-prma. To mke you
understand, I“hnm—thhunmcm*tdomimuinJmn
without bribing me party or another o both at the same time., This country
came to that. Mine was not the pou{un.l movement: it was a spiritual and
educational movement,

Ge May I interrupt at this point. Your early history shows that you came to
imerica as a very poor boy.

A. Yes,
Q. That you struggled for your o education?
Ae Yes.

S+ That you retwrned to Japan and by competitive examination mades career in
mmpmnmwcmuman. ls that carrect?

A. Yes, that is correct.




Qe Now, your ability hbthtumwvuwm-mby
mhmmhmn:w,hmtm?

A« TYou can't say by virtue of the government. I struggled myself.

Qe hmw.mmamﬂmb-bm«:n? Your ability had
been recognised?

A, Maybe,

Q. In any event, the things I have autlined are true? You did swoeed in
this field?

A. Yes,

Qe l-,b.mmMﬂﬁitmumrytobdho officials in your
career of mccess in the government?

A. No,

Q¢ Then why have you here 80 broadly dencunced the people and the processes
of such a govermpent?

A+ I didn't denounce the goverrment. The political parties.
Q. Ild.dthm“lmdncham.
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for several years," Now, this statemsnt was made at a meeting of the

Pacific Soclety in May 1941. Continuing the quotation, "Japan has not joined
the war but it is inevitable that she will be involved in it indirectly, if

This was the speech mmde before the Pacific Society
"second Egyropean war and its changing aspects — America's
other ocountries. Japan-American relations in particulsar,

gituation in the South Seas, and the Pacific Area, are the
disposition of the Chima

should coms
witer calls tary the Tri-
stification on your part for the efforts
taining the formstion of the Tri-Party alliance, in this
before this Pacifie Secisty, Do you reeall?

said something like my treating all

> Thet was in

fact my tolling ever since my yowthhood, I was determined from my youthhood

it was humanly possible, and the Tri-Partite Pact, that
m1

of its place in the ejyes of

A: I don't recall that,

Q. If you did say that, is it true, is that your feeling on the subject, or
was it at that tise?

A. I don't quite make out the sense.
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Qs Here is a rereading of yowr sm statement: . . . « « HNow, you say you den't
recall having made that statment?

A. Neo,

Qe Iln,didmhlﬁjthinkthiltobotmofcemm Fould you now
male that statement?

A, No,

Qe So that, ﬂmydmnntammmuoh quoted you as having said
MuhrMu“hlm,mmeﬂntth vere mistaken?
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were there ot other members of yowr government who
were making an effort to bring about a peaceful settlement of the Chinese ;

Qe The United States had continually Xx opposed the expansion of Japan in
Manchuris and China in its official representations to the Japanese govern-

ment, Isn't that correct? That you know of?
A. I don't know.

Q« Do you know that the United States, early in the Manchwrian Incident,
requested action on the part of the then Leagus of Nations, concerning the
Manchurian Incldent? Do you not know that the Unitcd States made contimous
representations that tids expansion was in violation of a treaty — the so-
called Nine Power Treaty —— to which Japan was s party?

A. I saw in the psper, but I don't know,

condemn
Q. Did you ever makammk, in public address or speech, mmt that the treaties
existing between the United States, Creat Britain and Japan, particularly

the Kine Power Treaty or those treaties which bore directly upon the Japarese
in Manchuria md China?

titled

one of the speeches — a speech en
Asia Co-Prosperity " held on 10 August
ammouncemernt of the "dlimination of ocur fundamental
. the basis for Japanese forelgn
the following phrase: "In establishing the Great East
Sphere, we cooperate with nations having the same beliefs
countries of that type, and must
remenber that?

s
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: e m-mtobethofimteﬁdmcethatmhn‘indndod—d:ndym,
\ you are speaking as Foreign Minister, now —- this is the first evidence that
: you have publicly included, "...and adding to thea the South Pacific region,
-s' I am convinced that this is the mission assigned to the Japaese people,”

A, I think I said that,

‘ -. Q. Fhat did you mean.at that time by the statement s "and adding to them the
X South Pacific usinn‘l;

| A. Just generally, the southwest part of the Pacific.
! Q¢ Vould that include the Dutch Indies? And the Phillipines?

.,. A« The Dutchf Indles, not the Philippines, Burma to the east, and New
| Caledenia to the north. i

please deseribe that agadnt Whet do you mean by the term "adding
South Pacific regions."

| A. Of course, the British calenie

| . , 8 are exgepted. Bumma is excepted., To the
east of Bume and to the narth of New Caledenia, No British or American
possessions are included. Inamd,thntpl#ﬁngofcﬂ.ﬂmtpaq:hin

ecordingly, m 15 September 1940 you delivered a speech entitled "Looking
Eatablishment of Manchuria,” the day of 24 February 1933 marking
facto @k break of J of Nations, will fight brilliantly and

and on that day Imperial Japan

that

| A« I don't recall the date, but I think I said something like that.

! Q¢ Having in mind that the Tri-Partite allimce was concluded on Hitler's

; birthday, 27 September 1940, and the relative closeness of this date, 15
: September, would you recall that this statement might have been made in

Justification and in realization of the accomplishment of the Tri-Fartite
alliance?
/ A. FTo, it had nothing to do with it.

. Q. Now, on 27 September 1940, you delivered 2 speech about the Tri-/artite

pact, You advocated the alliance with Germany and Italy as "having the same
policy tion with countriss widch can wak with
all & now world order, as the fiml

us of
objective of the 1 attribute the alliance as a tribute to




Ae Tea.
Ge The Ded-Portite alliance vas concluwdsd by Inperisd roeceriph olso, wesntt 407

A Yoz, Mo contluded, but the eilet o cub shon 1L vas declied Lo
goroiuwic 1%,

Qs You persaully spposred before Lhe Mperor and sygeed In Hovor 8 this
alllaznce! ,

A, I sxplained.
Q. Di4 you say that you were cppeserd or in fuvar of 07

A. In fuvor of 1%, In the presshle of tha Trl-lerly Vech, the old Japanese
tradition 1des wan iroluded, The wrdversal capgordia or unlversal pesecs.

Q, Dut the theory was the Tsparer of Jopan would be he sulding influence?

As To, not neessgarily. lat each netlon have lts o and »igit bo
work out 1te om destiny, That means wdversal conee '

Q. In other wmoeds, to-you FARKO TOUITT memene unlversal esncordia’

i. Yos. If Commmny didn't agree with tint, of cwrse »» wouldn't Lave

from tids speosh, "In tids time thare le amly mo wy ag
nationg oan take in haw affairs, wolch mwors tiw eetabllsizent of 2 oew

social onder, perfecting lie defea . <atus of Lie caukyy, ereeting one
ml--iwmﬂmwm’qh.' Do;u;wmnunt
stateamt’

Ae Bot exastly, bubl thal le my ea.

Qe Fasn't Bitlar aleo aomouncing to tie world o new sodal. enier?

A, Yes, md soturding to the Trieizrtits Mast, Cernany vas (O ertablish
a now order In Darepe.

Qe On Sctober 71 .“t.““ﬁﬁ“dtmlm'u

Q. FPurthey eoting

ghh- the folionisg iz reputed o have been sald br yous

mwmmmuumw. u.u,iﬁ

751..* umrumump—mm;o
Japan jorera,” This stutesent sppesrs on page

and was sade Cotéber 71 an andience, in v you ssked thenm to devote

=1~
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themselves to the Bmperor. PFurther, "The fundamental cause of the China
incident was really ideological.” Do you recall meking that statement?

A, I can't malke out.

Q. I will reread the excerpts. . . . « You had just concluded, 2 few days
earlier, this Tri-Party alliance.

As I can't make out the sense of the past part.

Ge "In the amouncement of owr nationmsl diplomatic policy. the fact that Japan
is a divine country must be considered.” This was made by you, snd is quoted
on page 43 of the same document.

A. I don't recall,

Q. How do you feel about that statement now?

Ae I don't recall ever calling Japan #n a particular sense, & divine country.
Qe Would you say that the translation of the word "divine" may be incormrect?

A. It my be,

Q. VWhat is the expression in Japenese for the term "divine country"?

A, (Bxpression given in Japanese,) We have a belief in Japanese, "(od's
country rever perishes."” We have had that belief for a thousant years,

Q. In these documents, you were the Foreign Minister, and you made a speech

to an audience, and mde these statements, We assume that whoever males a
statement means what the statement says, or something closely to it,

A, mj.’o
4

(NOTE: Mr, Mateuoka's health is not teo good, and it was necessary to
discontinue questioning at 1550,)

‘



Q. You wouldn't claim that the eriginal Maneim Dymasty and the peepls of
Manchuria are ariginally people of Japan, would you?

alsays Manchwria as s separate part, Another
frisnd of my age, when they were in school in China, the
as China proper. That is sy historical
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Q. With you in that eabinet, as ¥inister of War, was Ceneral Tojo?

A, Yes,

Q¢ Did you, shortly after entering upon the duties of this office, have a
mmmmmm:mmew, whose name was OTT, in
which you then invited or welcomed closer cooperat ion with Germany?

A, VWam't it General Ott?

Q. Yes, he was ambassador.

Ae He ealled on me at sy priwte house, The Foreign Kinlster always, when he
takes up s office, sees ali the ambassadors and sinisters.

Qe mt‘lmm,mmmhandwounmttmmtm
mmmmmmmrwpﬁmtr Did you

Qe h“wﬂ,ﬁtﬁ“-h“m&dnwinmtmtmuﬂ

was 2 mere term of cooperation with matiens. You said the same thing

to Nr, !-mm.mmuymammmhmtthutmm-
-ummn.bbmimdurun-bomumwmwmmmmt?
A, No,

Q. Did you ever hear of e nase of & Mr, XNOLL, who wes atloched to the
Germn Foredgn Office? Noes that neme meen anything to you?

A, No, I never knew that mame,
Q¢ DM you inform the then Japancse Ambassador at Borlin, ¥r, KURUSU, about




Q. "hat wes the nuture of the cquestions you sert to Berlin?

« I put about the saxe cusstions that I put later to Mr, Stahmer - what
Germany thinks of Amerdca, what theCerman attitude would be after the war, and
questions about Soviet Russia, etc.

Qe Well, what was the principal purpose of the question? Vhat were you
seekdng to determine?

A, I wanted to knew shat Cermany was them thinking sbout Ameriea, end her
relations with America. Then I would detewmmine the course of Japam se

actions asceordingly.
Q¢ And that was also truwe of the Russian situation?

-

Ae Yes,

Qe Vhen Stalmer arrived here, early in September, he called an you?

A, Yes,

Qe MmaMnMMbn‘? Ganural OtL?

A. Stalmer was only Ninlster Plenipotentiary, without any post,

Q. Did hw explain what his sission was?

A:. Censral Ott aceompanied him to my residence, 1 do not exaetly reecall

how he sadd it, but he came to see the general conditions in Japan, and
whetoer it was possible to conclude a treaty, and I told thew to sit down, and

I started my questions.
Q. That sort of a treaty did Stahmer wart to conclude?
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As I think he wasn't very definite sbaut it. Some close relastion with Japan,
Qe VWas CSHINA at the time the Japanese Foreign Minister in Berlin?
Ae No.

Qe Did he, shortly after the arrival of Stahmer here, leawve Japan to become
again a Foredgn Minister or Asbassador of Japan?

A. Some time afterward he was appeinted Asbassador to Berdin,
‘Ae Some time after this corfersation? 1

A. Yes, After the conclusion of the Tri-Partite Pact.

Qe Swsmmbeg After thab, he was named ambassador to Berlin?

A, Yes,

e ¥ho was the Japenese Ambassador at Berlin at the time of the conclusien
of the Tri~Partite Pact?

Ae Mr, M-,

Qe Do you know; as & matter of fact that Mr, Oshime worked diligently to
conclude the hM-mLm,mhtﬂtmthnm

speaking of now?
A¢ 1 hoard sbout it, but mot in my time, &mmﬁmludatmbym.

Q. Wil you tell us sore mmuﬁzm-nm::m-u, that you
had with Stahmer?

A, Iwill tell you, -~ of course we spoke for an hour or two, and I don't
recall row the . '
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the relations between Sovietf Russia and
There were
A non-aggression treaty,
up the mtter. I was
a word Japan desires to
ow, would it be possible for
and Japan and help Japan
yes, And soame sundry
And in the course of cawersation, Stahmer expressed that Cermany
Chinese thing now, I sald Japan is very
« And s0, that is about the main points,
the War Minlster and Ravy Minister, and
after that they told me to proceed with the conversation along that line.

Qs The Tri-Party Alliance, or pact, was actually concluded 27 September of
that same year, wasn't it?

A TYesn,

Q. Vamn't that a little rapid conclusiom of such a vital treaty? Having enly
mot Stahmer early in Septesber, and to conclude this pact on the 27th?

Ay Idon't think so, The so-called alliance treaty was under way in the first
Kenoye Cabinet, and then under the Hiramuma Cabinet they deliberated twenty-
four ﬁ.-., m 88Y » ard broke off.

Q. What brought about the fall of the first Konoye Cabinet, if you recall?
Putting the question in another way -- at the time the first Konoye Cabinet
fell, vasn't there negotiation under way by the Japanese Foreipgn Office and
the Berlin Foreign Offics to conclude this same pact that we are mentioning
now, that was concluded in Septeabsr 19407 -

A. Kot the same pact, no, Could I say that it was actua lly under negotiat iong?
It may be, but I don't Jnow the inside, It may be the proposal was made from

First, I never disclosed
many. I was s0 dreading
t by all means Cemmany firom di rect-
earrying out anti-Japanese
ountry, 1 was always afraid
German origin that had sam

photograph socleties, or art

-




socicties, o litorature cocleties, etc,, but they are all united, and
Agericans of these German ordgins could be used by an order from Germany, and
I vas afreid of this, 50 one day vhen it suits Gamany, this American
students of Cerman origin might carry cut propaganda aiming at an American-
Japanese war, and if it was started, I came to the conclnsion that we hed no
would be powerlesss. 'Thie had been hanging 1like a
young days in your country, and in every considera-
end Jopan I never lost sight of this
by coming to closer relations with Hitler, I misht prevent
ideration, I was s0 afreid of it that I never
the sphere of the Eyropean war, and
to East Asia, That is sccond. And third, by coming
might gredwm influence Cemany to end the war, in
and & influencing Great Britain, And
from the start to approach America, but In order
strong stand and approach your cﬁtq vi th

&
:

» OOOpera
in the establishment of the now world arder

of the Yemada race."? And you attributed the "alliance to
virtues aof the Emperor."?
not

recollect the vorde, it la likely that I made much a
is 1ike I said yesterday in the preamble of that pact, the
Haldeo Ichiu was the reason,

1940, previcus to the conclusion of this alllance,

22
the title of tho speech was "The original miselon of
said: "The emphasis 1s on the establishment of a

rity sphere, with Japan, Fanchurias and China as a
he South Pacific region. I am eonvinced that thie ls
the mission sssigned to the Japanese people.” This is quoted from page 9 of the
of speeches which you are sald to have made, This spesch you made
22 Augwet 1940,

A. I do mot recollect the words. It is likely, That is my idea.

Qe Now, if that is your idea, when you concluded this Tri-Party alliance it was
in furtherance of this idea thot you did this, isn't that true?

. My part? I believe that the alliance treaty under
considerstion was, I think, s military alliance. That I was even then against.
I vas a counsellor of the state, and I said more than twice in the counsellars’
meeting before Hiranuma, that the fate of Japan -~ or Ryssia, or GCermany —-
te another man or ancther power, that it must be decided

=

cannot be delegated




I an convinced that this is the sdssion assigmed to
ene momth later that you directed or concluded

Manchurdia and China as a basis, and adding to them the
+" You were Japanese Minister of Forelgn Affairs at that
?

Pacific region,

the establishment of a Oreat Zast Asia co-prosperity

approximately
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to conclude this pact with Japan?

Party
now arocious

They sald they wanted to come into closer

Ay, Ko, they don't say exaetly.

relations with Japan,

Q¢ And as forelign minister, didn't jyou inquire into the reason for that
sudden desire on the part of Hitler's government?

the answers, and

those questions, and I was satisfled with

A. FNo, Im

m
;
|
:
w

:
W
m

i
:
Y

Julll

didn't you

liow, ”“‘“m'
didn't you? Vas that after the conclu

J

They both
ions vere right, I my do so,
that again = im proper place I

Count Ciano,

M
i
5
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Stalin before you went to Berlin?
A, No,
Qo Did you go first to Berlin, or first to Moscow?

A. I passed through Noscow, and o I stopped one day and mid my respects to
Mr, Stalin, and then wert to Berlin.

Q¢ In Berlin did you have conversations with Oshisa?
A. Some casual conwrsations, but not an business.

Qo Domnuu,thﬂmuptohammmntmhm, that
Oﬁhmmmmtnhmrmutmummtﬂptouom

Ae Yos, as far as the German boundary, I think,

Qe Did Oshima try to dissuade you from entering into non-aggression pact
- or agreement with Stalin or the Ruyssian government? [532

As TWell, he sald semebhing about it, but I aldn't pey abtention.

was about to attack liysela was
thoﬂu-nnmmtulﬂhsw

Qe mmm-&uw,mmpuaummm official of

Germmny was then intending to
war agalcst Russia?

Eli
;
E
z




.- i Tt T T S WA e . y

ost 'rr:l.ondl.y torme with
reiations with Loviet iysain,
O use hisgood offices, and
asked Von Ubbentrop ﬂurt’had
amed the relstions were becaning

made me redouble my efforts to ¢ nelude
& non-dggresslon treaty or 2 noutrality treaty at Mosocow,

Jour trip to l'ioom,
port way, Lthat there was then existing
belleve

that the relstions
friendly termg?

very last dmh,Iloobdupmﬂn problem as nore or
and that m-mnotinmmygd.ngtonr.

» Or particularly the Vige Farelgn

4o If Chashi should state that he called on the Cerman ‘mbassador before your
trip to determine whether or i the Cerman government would be dissatisfied
if you stopped first in Noseow, would hs be mistaiten, or telling an untruth?




Ae Agreeabls or not I don't know, but this is my suwposition. I think von
Ribbentrop imgined that I woauld never be able to get it, so he said of

And then I left Berlin and Mr. Stahmor, who was then S in Berlin,
accompaniod me as far as the boundary. I told Mr. Stahmer I

Q¢ Did Hitler or Ribbentrop, in their conversations with you, tell you that
they were about to make sn attack upon Russia?

Qe If you received any information, you received it from other sawces?
A. But from no sources, I never received any.

Qe Did Nr, Oshims toll you he had information from the Eilitery Hish Commend
in Germany that they were about to male an usttack on Russia?

Ae No,

Qe Did you inform Ribbentrop and Hitler that you wers intending, if possible,
to mke a nan-aggression pact with Russia? |

Ae 1 teld Ven Ribbentrop. Not to Hitler, And did I not tell you that from
the very start I asked von Ritbentrop to use his good offices to bring it
about? He approached Nr. lMolotov vhen he was in Berlin, far the purpose. I
will add this « that vhen I went out to Berlin, I thought that Germany
m.hhbqlqpldﬂauhtﬂ.nm,uulucuthlydwc.

Qe That was the advice of your Amerdecan asbassador as to the conclusion of
the Tri~Partite alliance, bearing on the Japmese relations with the U, 5,7

A« He laew I was anxious to and maintain peace between the twe
countries, and thet was two or days before I left loscow I asked Mm to
out oy words to the Precldent and lUr, Hulle

&




"

Qe Mmmmmmwnm,mmmrmm.
s that there were negotiations galng an with Anbe ssader Crew conceming
the settlenent of the China eanflict?

- Ae No,

Qe Did you emphasizs that tis course was in 2ceordaice with the three-power
pact which aimed to keep America cut of the war?

A: I never talked about it, And there was rot negotistions with Mr, Orew.

A. Bo,
§. On June 22 of 1941, the Cerman-Rusaiun war comusrced. Tz thet right?
A« Was 3t the 22:d? I don't remsber the exact date, bt about that time.

Qe &hﬁwmum:nm&‘wmmuumtmth
ltl-nm;mt,m:wmmmmrmumwdaolmw
upon Russia




- ok, .
e — o = gl "W“‘q."

A Yes, I handed a memorandum, the same memorandum to the Ruesian ambassador
and Cerman and Italian, on the same date. That was in the early part of July.

Qe lu,nttﬂlﬁ.,mthﬂmmuhgn&tnmhpnmm
U. 5« concerning a basis for settlement of the For Eastern s Ituation?

A Yes,

-

Qe Vhen you returned from Moscow, these negotistions had reached a stage vhere they
were brought to your attention and discussion by high members of the Japanese
government, isn't that correct?

A. The draft of negotiations were wired ocut frem Washington, by Ambassador

Q. That had already reached a stage vhere a very definite plan ar proposal
had been made. Isn't that.ocorrect?

As Yes.

Q. Did you make a statement concermning the Amerdcan propesal to this effeot —
The Amsrican proposal has probably come as a result of what I said in Noscow

to ¥r, Steinhart, the American asbassador? ~

A, Yos. There I taink better L put in a few words, You know, vhen I talked with
same response, OSteinhart also told me so,
dqolfmonoﬂmw:tm,lhnd

knovledge. .
mmmwuam,mmmumwwwmxm?
A Xeoa.

Qe In tie astomoblle on the return te Tokyo, did you learn from Mr. Chashi
mmmmmmmmmmu.s.tmmmmmm

Ae !u,anlhm_-upcd-tnuafthomrruimmmo

2; HﬂMammﬁnwyni@tmm;onMC

A. Yes.




aething like this — that it is a grave mtter and I must haye
ti-,lmtboanmdunto-hﬂyit. ’

something similar to this — did you recall to the
sent that America had entered the first Vorld Var after con

mesbera pre aluding
the Lansing Agreesent to safegpard her interests in the PFacific, though after
the war she serapped her agreement without reference to Japan? (uoting: "My,

Muhdﬁrtnndutmupﬁwmm and laft the
t 1100 P, M,, ahead of everyone elso," :

A+ What I referred to about the U, 5, I don't recall, Anyhow, I thought then
f.hoihlu.m:thllttw-ﬂut-oltndy,mdulmfaugmdthatday
from traveling in the air, I would like to be excused, and I left the meeting.

Qe You are sure yowr previous commitments to the Cerman govermment hed not
been the cause of this two-week delay?

A' ‘0’ it wasn't.

Ge Now, Mr, Mateuoka, on that night at this meeting we have epoken about, did
it not ocour to you that the necessity for immediately considering this

proposal was urgent?

Ao lou,tomuhmt,bntitmthoﬂrﬁuulhmnboutit.,ur.ll

Qe lw,mnuhnm-tlr.Suh-rth-rirstt.imurlyins.ptubor
1940, and by the 27th day of the same month, you had concluded with his
government the Tri-Partite alliance, and at thet tims you dMdn't ask for two
weeks, did you?

As No, not two weeks, It was just Stahmer replied to my questions,

de BEven in the course of events where all speed is nocessary, it
requises considersble time for the detail wark of jweparing such a t'ing as
the Tri-Partite Alliance.

As Yeos,

Qe mmuuwm.tmm-tsmrwmnmu-mum
September, and that youled instrueted Kurusu, your represent ative in Berlin,

.y
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uthom.-m-t.:.t pact on the 27th of Septesber. But still, at

to

this important liaison -oﬁ.n; asbttondled an the ndight of youwr return from

Koseow, urging y mmm&u-ﬁm—tm-pmnn-mu.s.
pleaded ﬂ.gllo and asked for two weeks.

- youl
A. You must remsaber the Tri~Partite pact, there were very little detalls,

This draft included so many detalls and big questions, such as Prince Konoye
meeting the President at Honolulu and an exchange of the Navy at Honolulu,

otc., and so mny grave detalls.

Qe You realized, as Foreign Minister at the time, that this was an urgent
matter concerning the foreign policy of your government and the United Statos?

A. Iden't think 80, An! then again I contracted 2 cold and was confined in
my house for some days.

Q. Did you authorise your Vice ¥inister to immedistely take up this matter
and proceed?

A. No,

Q. Did you indigate to anyone at that meeting that you were in any way
favorably disposed to this proposal of the United States?

A. It is this — that I studied every part carefully and then it dawned on me
that it was not in response.

Q. All right, now interrupting here, please, You were well informed and had

mmmmutmmmsmr,mwmmumorm
Tri-Farty alliance. Isn't that true?

A, Ko,

Q. Vhen you executed it over this short period of time, you were well acqualnted

with the entire background?

A, Neo.

Q. It is your explamation now that on a mstter of that seriocusnsss, you met
the man early in Septesber and congluded the allimnce n the 27th7 Yet vhen
this U, 9, proposal is presented to you, you pleaded for two weeks time?

A. Yes, I thought it was grave enough.

Q. You are sure your commitment, secret or othervise, in conwversation with the
German government, hh'tanuny unma-dodroto
mqudﬁhmm tes?



Qe In fact, the of the Tri-Partite alliance was to peutralise the
Ue Se the Pacific area? Wamn't thet cne of the considera~

A. Yes, I read that in the Konoye memedrs, but I den't renagber,

Qe You wouldn't reéall if these men came to you and urged you?

confined mere or less in the house, an account of
I sust .yﬁatmmuﬂmnnfcﬂ\o

negotiations. umhm.ttbompthum.

Ae No.
Qe Now did vewrite the ¢ auter-proposal, or the proposal to be retumed
to the States, didn't you?
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revised plan immediately to the
Minister Matsuoko stubbornly maintained
a neutrality treaty should be proposed to
« His polnt was finally approved."” Do you recall that?

irs but I dan't recall., I am ammzed at such

the meeting, vhether or not the Ceman govern-
v plan of the U, S, for the settlsment

our ally, v must inform them roughly the outline of the
the time cames.

other wards oonsidered Germany an ally, for the purpose of notify-
mk{:-mmnuutmﬁ. S.?

t o
i« Yes, or with any eountry or en an izpertant matter.
Qe Vas Udes asbodied in the Tri-Partite pact?

A No, but I sald we are morally obliged to do it.

G« You folt morully cbliged to do so?

Qe After the mesting adjoumed, did you dispateh two tele instructions
mmum’:u’::mumum n proposal,

to
hmmuummummwmnummm,
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ltallan leaders were absolutely
ean war, that American participation
y and bring about the domfall of civilimation,
injurious to allies Cermany and

recall. Particularly that the leaders in
Germany and Italy were confident of victory, I don't recall.

Qe Well, with respect to this statement, "that Japan could never act i any
way injurious to the position of her s Cermany and Italy"? :

Ae That is my idea, but whether I instructed or not, I don't know.

Q¢ "hat relation did yowr allics Cemmany end Italy huve with this proposition
concerning the U, 5, and the governsent of Japan?

A« That is if we can come to an agreement which has nothing to do with
» Vo oould do s0, but I was careful mt to have anything

that may act injurious to our ally.
U,

Q¢ In other words, the J¢p in your opinion, was in her dealings with yowr
such matters, to be affected by the wants or desires of

Cermany, Italy and yourself?

clear, 1 take up the case now, I think in the
wishes to ineclude as an appendix his speech against
Such & thing Japan eoculd not agree on, denouncing
Comany together with Amerieca. That is what I meant, Yithouwt including
such a document you ean, in my mind, I thought, reach an understanding in
the Pacific and sbout China proper.

about the Tri-Partite alliance which made of

As. No, one secret thing — that in case Crest Britain attacks Japan,
Cermany would «dd Japan,

Q¢ That was a seoret agreement?

Ae That was a ind of secret agreement, That was about the enly clause I
remssber, secret,

Qe There was no secret sgreement with respect to the United States?

A Ho, And then, you lmow, in drawing up that thing, I thought Creat Britain
would never atiack Japan, so that would be innocucus clsuse.
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that I won't allow Cermany to meddle with it.

mm.mmwm,umumirmmmnu-m
Ribbentrop had any opinions in tis matter?

-

A Id-'thn&odm,htlﬁhkluuu,mdlmnkwnnibb-utup
gave ms reply, and I simply read it and left there, and never considered it.

Qe Do you remesmber the nsture of the reply?

As I think the nsture vas that Ribbentrep would have liked Japan, befere

rﬂui&m to inquire whether America would not icipate
the war, &-u-thtuu‘iht. hmu-hhtpmm .

before proceeding., I read and said nothing and T did nothing.

Qs Did you make a statement to the effect that™ultimate it would prove
profitable for Gersany herself if we utilize Americafs 11l-intentioned
mrmmmm.- Do you reecall having made tint

A. Idean't recall, I11 what?

A I don't know,

e umqmmmmutmnmmm
the United States and Japan?

A. quﬂn-!-x—uaqmum.umumw.
—-h...' et is all I said,




by the IEgperor.
the Foreign inister's report the day be
of the circumstancess here outlined?

A. No. I never made such a report to Kemoye, simply because I never had a
talk vith the Emperer.

Q. If some otlar persen present at this meoeting with the Emperor zhould say
that you made such a representation, would he be mistaken?

A, Yes.
Q. What was the occasion for the visit to the Emperor? Did he invite you?
A. In those days I was called by the Emperor almost every other day.

Q. Did you go there on yowr own accord without notifying the Prime Minister?

A. I don't recollect. I used to go guite oftem in those days. Anyhow, I
never made such & statement before the Emperor, and consequently I never made
a report to the Premier.

had passed between the Hth of May and your
tions were first brought to your attention?

to sbrogate the newtrality treaty and stand by Gemmany and
as far as Irukutsk.” Did you make such & representation

whole thing, Anyone who knows the practice

;
=
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tary man.
Qe Vell, you were, of course, the Foreign Minister in Konoye's cabinet,

~ @ at least should be —
mtteres as this between

e Both yourself and the FPrime Minister.
Ao gu. Ve ware very close together.

Je That did you advise the Prime Minister concerming this proposal of
‘meries’ 8?

Ae That I would try my best to bring it to a succoss.
Je And did you bring it to 2 success?

s Ko, and so before the Konoye cabinet fell I said hope is fading and I am
unable to bring it to & miocoess.

de And who did you report that te?
A. 7o Kemoye, My idea then was if regotiations were successfulthen lot

it drop and walt watll the next opportune moment to plek # up agsin and

b
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ether mas s0 cauplicated
coxparison between Lhe

mpot.istions, Vith the
It yune duck vhon

A. Beither I nor the Forelsn Offies, The Vice Nluister and others don't
know, and in any ordinery time the Fareign Minister waild st once hand in

his resigration,

: Q. May I ask this guestion, if you remember, which bears on this qestion,
| In reletien o the conclusion af the Tri-Party Fact - by that, I meun the
final allianee betweon Japan wnd Ce s 27 Saptesber 1940-- in relation
to that date, hnd the imerican diplamstic offices or State Department, or
| affisials of the American Covernment, made repressntatlions to ibe Japanwse
| governsent for s settlement of t:ds dispute, do you know?

s NO.

. Just to refresh cur recollection hers — n 'uly 161940,

Ae That wvas before I Jolrmed the poverncent.

Qs Yes, on July 16 1940 the Japansse c:dinet resigred. Tar “ldster, General
Hatta, foreed 1ts hand by resigning beesuse he thought renovation was neces-
sary. Do you recall that period or incident?

Ae I dm'$ recall the date., Decause thnt cabinet reszijued, the second

>

of that sape year, preceding the fall of the eabinet, Foreign
stabilising farce for the new order in
mankind longs for prace but peace cannot

wlir proper jlace, “‘nece this is difficult in

, the pext best thing 1s for & pecple

1y, Matorisally, econcmically, to fora spheres
lossly relsted sre destined to minister for eath

:




nature the alliance, which was
your government -- the conclusion of the
lead America to the conclusion that

cooperate with the Hitler or Nazl plan of aggressive

with representatives of the Cerman
of y alliance to dissuade America from

n the war, that it would also pamit the contimed
exploitation of the Japsnese military forces within the ares previsusly
announted as the Creater Hast Asla sphere? Was that a basls of your wder-

As Te,

s To thedest of yowr Judgmert, there was no dl soussion on that basis?
Ae Fo discussion.

Ge If the Corman mirdster, or Mindster with Special Portfolio sStalmer, said
that mich matters were dlsowssed and agreed wpon, he would not be telling the
truth, is that correst?




» vould decide

between the two.

at wr with Gormeny, 90 this statemmnt

Germany would come to help
ttﬂnt in onse a

art was not seere
conaulta

upon
erence

hmhm’
I think that p

attacks Japan

hand,
attacks Germany in

not o

ture Japan
A blg dife

secret agreesent was wiat I told you yesterday, tat in

ther

“e Atthﬁ.,hglmdm

United 3tates?

almed at the

already

was, for all practical puwrposss,

Yes.

Ae
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I had & lstter or ssmething that

3« Bt you considered it sufficient?
A. Yes. '




. Aunmunummum,nmu-«m.m-
ofmw:umywmmtthohpmn
Mmuwupwuwmmmimpmy,
but only after dlscussion snd deliberation?

A. Yeob, Mh,h‘“‘",hhﬁd:‘ﬂﬁiﬂﬂd&“ﬂﬂﬂtbﬁ
mwhpn. .

G. Bow the pact itself, the formal pact, is silent on this, i» it not?

¢

ficial recards, you annowunged -
{for Creater Sast Aais, "The

ms this — you know that as sconas I got daek to Tokyo

point
I canght cold so I thought, Llater on I leamed that I was eu 2ering from
m,mxwum.m,wxuumpm.-




gotiations.
lﬂm, I think was not ~—= 2t least that
I

S0, as I compared the neutrality pact with

s 1 was not at all deliberately procrastineting about it,

was very sarnest in making the negotiations a

the
“I‘.Mo

1
AL
H AT

Th
a8k

e

ot

t is vhat I wvanted to correct.
I am trying to chow now — I will briefly autline internstional

incidents of importance which ocourred up to thie period, vhich woauld hove

best.

R
3 S

» and therofore would hawve indigated to you true

dons at the time, and the picture as it was,

your

;

Yeos.

A.

| T™his is quoting from
ibd 66 page 235 of pp 572 £, Anguet 1.
ten~year military and economie alliance pact,

Thet is correct, imn't 7
A. Tw day on which the past was signed? Do you mean the founding of

the past of the three countdes?

Japan and France coancluded
mintanance in Indo China for Japan,

is September 22.

find
and

authorities delivered an ultimatun,
s Vol. 3 i63, page 97 of

Next, the

The next quotation we
on alr bases
adlitery
sdgoed on 27 Septamber.

e
T

As & satter

-

And 4 laid esphasis
of new sachineries axl industries for peaceful

sbout the mdlitary equipment,
s And Ceneral Ott, the
Anbessador, who were to attend

You don't contend then that this ten-year

silitary and economic pact was not signed at Berlin?

:

[

:
i
:mmm

n_.mu— ;

fro
| gt
' 23
s 3

I don't think it was separately designed.

A.

This is 2 quotation from the official jownal of the tinse.

Qe




Raxt an Cgtoder 5, which is
war with the Ue 5.’ mu'
1 to undsratand the real Lrtertion
BRI poratets o s e siegar-
P, < 5 & Lhose powers
hostile action™ —- thst statemont was
Konoyw, in shose eabinet you wore

e hmnﬂl:ﬁhu-&stmmm:nnnlmmmof
the U, 8, Government to license the mmexy sale of aviation gae to Japan?

As Noy, I den't recollect these things at all,

wka, is for the
m,urudmuni-hr,m
stion already existing between Japan




garded as directed against
a further quotation:
That was acoarding to
mdo to the American

{ haxrdly reecolledt any

established and the llcensing

L

your recollection I will read
quotation of your ambassador at
that licernses will be issued
s of the Vestern Hexlaphere, and Oreat
her.”

at

be
- Also

impression in Japan that it was

-

Japan has been {or some years the
steel serap, the amouncemsrt of the

fail to
ast . *

Uaybe 80, but that doeen't refresh my memcry.

wvords of it.

i
34

A.

October 13 1940, "Foreign Vinister latsuoksa invited the U, 5., to join
Do you remesber lssuing that invitatlon to the U, 3.7

the Axis Alliance.”

Qe

Ro.

A

fashicn, which
sessee’e three mﬁm, Japan,

s into our alliaznce,
s Should they desire to
hhn__bocnmb:m

don,

4

a
ke

2

g is

ple
eny
™

to
or

Cucting your message, "The rew world order envisaged by the three povers

|
|
:
m
|
|
:

Le

md closely ccoperats with sach other
This iz a statement concerning

» ostablishing thereby 2 perzanent peace in Zast

that these two countries should
tds contributing to the pesce of the world in jemsral, and

Japanese peace treaty was aigned wdth VYOG CHING

basis

with

desiring for this purposs the establishsent of fundamental rineiples to
regulate relations between the two comtries,."

A, Yell, I had that opinion, but whether T axde issue of muich & ropreserta-

tion to ¥r, Crew, I don't clearly reeall.

The whwole thing was prectically
After the second Fonoye cabinet was

I will tell you.

cabinet .

pevvions

A. ¥oll, & s thi
decided under the




11le to have the record show
tled 'Events leading wp to

= 19544" YNow, n December 9 1940,
you sald war with the U, 5, wg

think there
be surnounted

e do not pass Judement
» and v try to confineocirsslves tothis

mking an enuneiation of that ind?
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of writings by an Aserican. Not my words, I referred to a book, I said,
written by an Amerdean anther,

Ge Ch, Thon this is rot an originsl statement of yours?
As Bot at all. I was quoting from a book written by an American.
Ce Do you remember who the suthor was?

Ae 1 forgot the name now, but he was a Bishop someone, the rrincipel of
St. Joseph's College, vhom the lste President Wilson belioved in, I said
that about 1,000 miles south and north and 1200 sdles east and west. The
British government -~ the British asbassador at the time 2lso reported to his
goverment, misquoting it. When he referred to it, I corrected, It was in
the book of an American,

the view that Japan was intent
the inereasing embargoes from the
to play down the view that such
the mind of his government, and he then

m increasing corngern and he did
r wilitary sovesents unless the
country should farce his government and the
take further military s otiom.” S50 thet it is

relotionshipy betveen the Japanese and
as required seorious consideration ad

Ae Fo, I don't feel that waY .
<« VTere you Perelpgn Minister at the time?

Ae Yeos, that was in 1941, and I felt there was plenty of time yet to wait
for an oppartuns moment to negotiate with America,

Ge And on NMarch 8 194), ware you then on this tour from Derlin to Noscow
and returmn, or had you left then?




i
I

Ae Idon't recall the exact warding or date, but I do reeall very clearly
the senge of 1it,

Qs Dan't you consider that the necessity for dispatching such & message
between two nations must have been brought about by some previcus serious
eandition that had existed?

A. Voll, my eantention all through vas to reach an entente cordisl of that
nature.

« But yu were aboent froam Tokyo on lMay 12 1941, weren't you?
+ BNo, 1 was baeck,

« You retumed to Tokyo when?

« April 22.

« And were you the author of this message to the United States?

A. I believe I was, but as I say it is far back in ny memory and it is not
quite sure of ib, I think to elarify a 1ittle, I wish to be allowed 40
ﬂ”ﬂ?ﬂﬁMﬁmﬂ&aMM?ﬂnMﬁ

- D

-

o

E

Some yeasrs afterwards

B
Law <+ have thut
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» or i you reach important peints, whether @ ot you
"During listsucka's absence from Tolgyo his opponents ,
circles, tried to improve Japan's relations
with Orest Britain, which had been neglected
conclusion of the Tri-Partite Pact." Is it tive,

or in yowr opinion do you believe that the relations between Japan and the
Use 8¢ had vorsened since the conclusion of the Tri-Partite Pact?

sald that they may have a muffled feeling samevhat, but my efforte
to bring the two countries closer.

reading, "MNatsuoka dld mot disspprove swh a policy or prineiple.

by the three-pover pact and the nowly

pect vith Ruselia, e could convince the United States

m.ﬁu againet Japan's Far Tastemn

irterests to come to tayms with

Eatoucka was wunded in his vardty,

had been takan in his abssnce. Nevertheless,

he took the lsad in these attempts,.”

Ae That attempts’
4« Japanose stteapts to isprove relations with Americs,

Ae That much is true, but my pride was not wounded ar sometldng like that.
As 1 told you, as a responsible foreign mirdster I cught to have resisred
ot onece., Very important diplommcy was carrisd on without sy knowledge, but
the world situation was =0 grave that I declded — I considered for several
Mh&dm—htl*upqdnd




of the Ruysedan question,
be mpected very soon

hhen

@al, the British blockade will

und East Asla
glvu.!qnn
(L) An

FarLast, pmmp-u; Singapore,

sttuation

. (3) The new situx
in the Far East.

between

T™he quick
will be the best means

Tmasia.

tion,." h’ add anyone in the

r asbassader or same other source,

your governmemt?

ever been wrged by the German remmesertative to request your

Rad you

Rusain?

to

enter the war

A. No.

s Uwy are eclther mistaken o false?
Of cowrse Oshisa, ow csbassador, sert & wire what Japan

50 that if there iz docummntary evidence in the nature of dispatches
between Berlin mnd Tokyo requesting such agtion, to'wit: the going to war

7 Japan

o

b

S50 we considered and decided not to jJoin the war,

' mwmntmsummmmémmum
Russia, when dhe was prostrated, Japan would lose oon siderable face

Fabrications,

Ao
will do.
e

apan wanted

_meﬂ-
te an attack against Sevist Russia,

3
fow

tary hotheads, nobedy in J
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place me, but

tock the initiastive to re

« Kenoye

Magbe 90. I den't kmow.
Toyoshi became 2 very close

e

8¢ expansion wideh Japan had undertalen
¢ arsed forees of Japan, Isn't that




As Yes, that was

Qe And the attack on Fanking, and the isolation of Chinese coastal cities
were all acoompanied by both army and navy aetion,

Ae That is true.

apparent purpese to bring this peace to tie warld by armed force.

A, No. You must know that inside of Jepan, the foreign office waz really
fighting againet the army and mavy sometises. PFlghting against it.

Qe But it is true, as a2 mtter of fact, that such territories as Japen had

gained in Manchuria and China had been gained with the ammed foree, vdih
the of the Japanese nation?

ad navy
Ae To soes extent, and sometimes true, but at another time the army people
If they md left the situation alone,

finally it resulted in the war which Japan initisted in this area
to take over its territories, Isn't that tive?

-1~




lo.

Ao

Do you think I belisve it7
Do you believe it?

No.

Qe mmmmmummmbunwhnm L7

Ae Tell, no. But I was making my best effarts egainst it,

Lo
Qe
Ao
e

ly find

other hand I consistent

~19-




and ooal eollieries, ote,, to bemefit to a great extent tiem Chinese population,

Qe Now, Just a sosent. You to benefit the Chinese but
mnmmmoﬁ_uhm.mm and
eoal and other rescurces were the prime factors used by the military in
this dringing of peace to the Far East,

A. Not altegether so.
Qe In 2 grest puxt so, For the military's use — ien't that true?

A, For building wp heavy industriss.
G. Ofhat nature? Prineipally those used for this wpansion, isn't that so?

A. I think it went %o build wp Japan and its heavy industries, particularly.
Anyhow, let it pass. In the case conceming the United Stutes, the very fact
that the President and ¥r, Hull epenly respanded to the negotiations later
sancuverdng and sinecerity, come arcund
. mﬂl,dnh,h

Q. Did you, as Foreign Hinister, ever analyse the poliey of Ritler'e
regpect to mking treaties and keeping them?




As Yes, but I vas careful alvays, and watehful,

Q¢ Did you know at the tise that you entered into the alliance with this
governasnt, the atrogities that Hitler's armies and his pelitical ideclogy
Ntﬂl‘ﬁ"‘ln‘uhm’ﬂ

A. No,
Qs The whols world knows it now.

A Yeos, tut in thom days when I was out of the office I concerned mysslf
very lttle about politics and world cities.

citisen and statements of Jupan, -- vhat do

Ge And you don't think that brought love and pesace under an eight- comered
house with the Zmperor, and inspired those pecple?

e Tell, Iam in earmest, more carmest than ever aboutl that principle.

ChY Dessn't it cosur to you that when you sit here and asttempt to smke
aotivated by love and affection and desire
all of these territories spd millions

-

say from my youthhood that I am dreading that one day

Japan will be adsled by physical power and ssterial sggrandisesent, and we
and form a moral state in Jegpan,

presut history, wauld you sgain enter into an alliance with

Pl &
Ae At the tine there was no other coumtyy to emter into allianee. As 1
sald befare.

Qe Vhere was the nessssity to enter inte sny alllance?

A, To limit the Dyrepean war to Durope, and try ow best not Lo spread It
to the Zastern rase.




your Covernment and your army in 1921 indtisted
Why were you so concerned to keep the Tyropean
Towr forces had already taken in sreat territories?




Q« Tou were the president of that railread, weren't you? And when you
left that position you were given a bomus of two Yen,

Ae Bo, that is a big fabrication, That is a lie.

Se Can you point eut to =» now, except for the aillitary expansion of Japan
in Manchuria, and the sdlitary cperations, where any direct benefit camsto
the Chinese peopls in that ares by virtue of this milread Mevelopment?
A« By opening up the eountry the Chinese bersfitted a great deal.

Ge In what respoeect?

‘. h“’“i

Qe That was the rallroad used for?

Ae Opening uwp the country. Fow, 1f you traveled in the Yangto territory
4nd then to Manchuria. Bven the cdlethes worn by the farmers is all di fferent,
ene in rage and the other in decent dress. I was struck by comparing the two,

Qe /And you think the railread development in Manchuris was of benefdt to
the farsery in that area?

Ae Yes, the farsers and the Chinese populationm.

G The sane was in the £ E the
theory expounded ocoupation of Forea by

A:. Yes.




Ge Thraugh what influence, if you lmow, were you appointed the Forelgn
Minister in the Prines Konoys cabined?

A, Prince Xencye asked for us.

Q. Do Inow of any third party who contacted Princs Xonoye with the
proposi that you be named Porelgn Mini ster?

S+ Ny question is, did over mie the statement that "Japanese I
mmm-ht':wu Pagt.*? b o

Ae Well, #0 I spowered, In the sense that we used to tht ouwr foreign
poliey resolwves o




"Regarding the scuthward advance by
gnhu circunstances later render tiis ispoasible,”

Qe let us say Asbassador Crew.
A. Iden't recall. I may have, but I don't recall.
Qe mm“mm,mﬁ‘mdmp‘wa,thtpn

of adveancing southward peacefully if possible, wnless
intended to advance by

Qo In & cawersstion with Azbassader Grew, in relation to the xim ultimstum
China for the osecupstion of lonoye Hapong and five alrparts,
Asbassador Orew warned you that the U, 8, would regard the oceupstion as
Mmh‘rhntdﬁh“quﬁimﬂuhmn goverrmert
had pledjjed to cheerve.

A. I den't recall whether My, Crew mid so o not, but he handed me a
semorandun to such effect,

Q. hqm.wmhhmwmummmm,mm
did take place?

A. Yes. Well, not ultimstum, I megotiated and French Indo China gave
peruission to there, That is, to go into China from there.

Qe mmpmznmnnumuzpuammhxm,
did you ﬁth-mplm,drﬂnms,to
the Japuwse armed forces?

A. No. That is not in my province, And naturally I never referred to
guch military sstters.

Qe mnmamumumqmw
govermment?

Ae No.

=




Ae No, I was an MP vhen the government was set up.
Qe mmm«m;mumppww

Ae Ho. As I sald yesterday, I always regarded Manchuria as crown land of
the Manchu Dymasty,

The Chim Affairs Board,
Asia, in 1938,




Q. Did you lmow & Japanese gemtleman by the nams of ACHIVAMAY

L
Qe
As
Qe
A
Qe

There are lots of Achiyasms.

A pertieular friend of yours?
Achiyassa who?

His other name mas Tesuki.

Oh, that old man, Yes, I know hiam,

he “domm,mrﬂmlwuhuia
oid m, : -

in the

Ae l.-' I dn't lmow,
G, You don't remssber requesting him to?

A. No. You know, I will tell you,
a certain post, say I reccmmended,

there are lots of mm after
1 reconmended, and all the %

you are
Mngs he

3







A. Inever heard. I mover spoke with him about it,
Q. Did he ever consult with you about ib7
A. No,

Qe Nlnqﬂ.ﬂtwuuhumahonunungnmbdnmhthc
Army. Isn't that true? _

Ae I think some officers,

Q¢ The Bushudo installed in the army was along this sase ideological
line, that this to the Emperor and it was their duty to bring

this lovesnd affection and peace to others?
A, Bo. Bushudo is s ¢ifferent thing, It is an {dea sbout one's conduct.

Q. Well, we will just strile out the ward Bushudo, Dut there was a greup in
the Army thet had tids sase dbaskx idea, in a military graup. Isn't that so?

A, Well, some of the ideas were absurd. I dn't quite agree.

s histery, that these so-called incidents
o executed? Vhot about that?

Qe Yom ‘.“.h‘ '
took place, w sany publie

A. Tea.

Q. And as & matter of fact, it is kmown that these executions were
sotivated snd exseuted by these young officers in the military.

Ae Yeos.

Q. And that they were isbued with some so-called spiritual motlive? is
that true?

Ae Fo, Immm‘utu—mm-pmum-.
Q. You considered it s pmctieal thing, dldn't you?
A. No. I have opposed executions almays.

~ -
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Qe You have heard of the blood brotherhood league and various organizations
.—l-l arcund the military for the diseesmination and eantrol
recall the incdddent whore they assaulted and

mmuuu-w
A. They were mirdered by sdstaken young heads,
Q. ¥Well, I think that will de sufficiernt for todny.
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INTERROGATION OF

BATSUOKA, Yosuke
Sate and Time: 11 March 1946, 09035 -- 1130 hours
Place: Sugamo Prisem, Tokyo,Japan
Preasenti NATSUOEA, Yosuke

Lt. Cwdr. Joha P. Shea, USHR, Interrogator
Nise Clara B, Enapp, Stenographer

Interrogation conducted im English
Questions by Cadr. Shea.

4% Thie moraing we are going te touch upon your visit to Moscow and Ferlin inm
| Narch of 1941, particularly your conversations with the Beich Miniater of

| | Forelgn Affairs, referred to subsequently ss RAM. Particularly conversstions
that had takea place on or shout Mareh 291941.

A, !hthﬁ.lmtqlnlu.

S In Berlin, yes. Now, sccording te Document #172, for the purpese of
identification, I will resd you the folloving statement and them eftervard
&ek you whether or mot you recell such coaversation on that date, or the

| vubstance of sush & comversation. "The Reich Fereign Minister resumed the
| preceding conversations with Mr. Mateuoks."”

A. Wko was he!

W The Gersen Foreign Ninister.
A. Oh, voa Kibbentrep.

; A. Be. !hmnlrm-luthtnb:munnmnuuuﬂuvu
Eibbentrop the night bdefore I left Berlin.

& Then you dsa't reeall having had any comversation provious to March 29!33&
5 1‘ o
‘l “c _." N'- -

EAWE |




*Then he axpressed the opinien that it would predadly de dest, in view of
whole situation, mot %0 carry the discussions with the Russians too far.*
Do you remembder von Ridbentrop offering that suggestion?

A.

Qe “He 414 not know how the situation would develop.” MNeaning, of course, von
Eivbentrep. Uid he make that explemstion to you conceraing the Russianst

i=pend
the Russians in Moscow, vhere they had previowsly Bft off. He expressed the
opinion that 1% would prodadly de best, in view of the whole situation, not to
carry thediscussion with the Russians teo far. Ne did mot know how the situasien

would develep.*
A. With kuseia, vhat!

Q- Too far. "He expressed the opinion that it would Prebadly be dest, in view
of the whole situation, not to carry the discussions with the Russians too far.”
That was Ridbentrop's opinion expreesed to you, XNet %o earry thea too far.

A. Fe.

% Une Shing, hevever, wes said -- mamely, that Germany would strike immediately
ehould Bussia ever attack Japan. Do you resesber Shat conversation?

A. Be, I doa's reeall.

S This was mh-m'n'- aasurance %0 you that Germsny would strike imnediately
if Fuseia should attack Japan., This {s March 29.

A. He may bave, but I den't remesber. I don't attach much importance.
Qe !uumatmul.mﬂuuhmo-uhun if 4% wvas made!

itive sssurance so that Japan e¢ould
thout fear of pessidle complicetions
of this conversatien?

pos
vi

the Germen army was on the castera frontier of the
S0 open an attack &t any time. Xeo (von Ribdentrep)

—




however, believed Russis would try to aveid developaente leading to war, Should

+ Dowever, emter into confliet with fuseis, the ussE would de finished ofs
wvithin o few monthe. In this case J + ®Ven less resson then

apan had, of courss

ever 1if it waated to advance on Singapore. Consequently 1t need Bot refrain fron
such an understanding decause of the present fears of Rusein.” Po you recall
that conversation? ,

As T never discussed vith von Rl'bbulrop adout Singapore.

; %+ "Be could zot knov, of course, Just how things with Russia would develop.

It vas uncertain whether or not Stalin would intensify his preseat policy
against Germsny. He (ven Riddentrop) wanted %o point out to Matsuoks, in any
cane, that & sonflict with Ruseis was sayhow within the recls of Posnidility.
In any case Metwuoka could mot report to the Jepanese

thet a conflict detween Sussia and Cermany was impossidle. On the contrary
the situstion was such that such

8 conflict, even 1f 1t vere not prodadle, vould
have %o Do considered pesaible.*
substance of & conversatioa with venm Ridbentrop,

T
_l
f
|
f
|
|

Ad. 1 didn's say enything but von 2ivdentrop explaized the situation to me.
|

% Do you recall nis ¢ laining the situstion in that sanner? 1. that
u substantially what he said?

|
|

von Ridben-
Serlin. 1 think




0 f

to use thelir good offices %o odtala for your goverament, from Ruseia, & non-
aggreseion treaty!?

A. Son-agression or meutrality peet.

Q. V¥ell nmow, Mr. Natesuska, why, at that time, did you consider that the nen-
sggreseion or neutrality pact with Russia was of such impertance to your

goverament!

A. That was ny program from the start. It had been my contention for yeers %o
be on detter Serss with Soviet Rwesia.

Q. Why was it so important at $his S$ime $hat you urged the other powerful
sember of the Sri-partite allisnce to use the foree of Sheir good offices to

was very close and on frieadly terse vith Soviet Russia,
offices. Lot me complete what I wish
said to vea Lidbbeatrop whether he
Then he degan %o explain the

for Germany, in She circumstances,

a8 this peried in the interaational
th Russial

taining ssutrality pect or non-
know, 80 that I might afver sdjusting

ayeelf of opportune moment teo go to the
about the Pagific, and adout the




bead
l‘l.:utnln.nhlllnuymbth

this mom-aggression Pect vith Ruseia, you and

world your {asentions of




Q Well, 1% is Srue, isa's 4it, that if you were 2ot certain as to Hussia's
disposition in the matter, the question of the expansion would have te comsider
this facter in 1i%s wndertaking. Isa't that true? -

A, Ohno, I woulda't say. Ny contention wes this pesceful move and Russian

other day, sy hape to e on detter terms with
» and the negotiations with Soviet Eussia teok
It was not all of »

made this statement %o you, "On the contrary,
the situation was sueh that such a conflict even if it were not probadle would

Q Now, a9 & matter of fast, sccordiag to that statement, thea you 444
segetiate the past with the Ruseian Govermment without the aid or assistance
of Gormany. Is that correst!

A. %o were for years

S Neo, I vant an anawer to this guestion ~- you 4id conclude this without the
good offices of Germany.

A. Tes, you are cerreet.

Q& Tou are sure, in preseating your reasens for.ebtaining this treaty, with
Russis, that you 414 net sutline %0 the Ruseisns that you had receatly




discovered that Germany was sdout te attack Eussia, in aay event?
A. Fo sir.

treaty with you, inassuch as you were a party te the Tri-Party alliance, and
you would find 1% quite agreesdle under those circunstances S0 join the war also
vith Gernany ageinet Eussia?

A. Feo. 1 never referred te Gersaumy.

S Now, sinee you found it se 44fficult over such a leng perisd of time, you

mmuﬂnmm.muh-tmwhlmt use his good offices to
assist hpﬂtuuhlmty,-inummt for the faet that in the

mmommdhhmhh&htmrunohnnﬂuof tine
vithout, as you say, the good offices of Germany?

of
vith

=g

llg

j3gss




tary implications or aid or
Epaness nation -~ you, ae Foreign Minigter?




A. No. I never Soushed upen the possidility of America coming inte the war.
Q- With anyone, officially or unofficially?
&,
Q.

$ion Metamoka pointed out that he was doing
od as if Japen hed ne
8 key possession of Nazlend in the Easti therefore

words and aetes. Howaver, Germany should net
assumed this attitunde not only in order to resssure

alse in order %o fool the pre-British and pro-imerican elements

until ome day they suidenly opea ths sttask on Singspore.' Did
you sver have puch a convarsation with vonm Ridbantrop?

T

Bo, that is all fabrications.

% Tou are sure adout this?
A. los.

S "a this cemmection, Mr. Matewoks, stated thet his teeties were dased on the

fon thet the sudden attack Singapore would unite the

eatire Japanese nation with ome blow ("Nething sucsneeds like suceess” the RAM

and contimuing, "he followed hare the exsmple of the werds of a famous

Japanese nation at the outbreak of the Russian-

war, "You cpen fire and then the nation will de united." Japrn needed
all, as an Oriental he believed in that, things which wuld

come would come whether you vented it or met.” Did you have such a conversation?

A.
Qe Reading further, “Hatswoks then introduced the sudject of GCerman assistance
in She Yiov against Singapere, & subject which had Deen broached $o him

foned She propesal of a German written promise of 2svistance.
bhe bhad slready discussed these questions with Azbassaday

He had asked him to provure saps of Siagspore, in crder that the Feuhrer
mst b considered the greatest expert of military guestions

at the present Sime, oduld sdvise Jupan on the bed method of aitask agast

« %00, would be at her disposal.
experiences, for the Jepanese, on
in the vieinity, sgainst the Dritish fleet
oot would be foreed to disappear from
Natsusks remarked Shat Japan was lesst concermed with
eet, But with the of the forsifications."

|




A. 1 do not remember anything of the kind,

'q, “The RAN replied that here too the Fuehrer had developed mew metholds for the
German attack on strongly fortified poeitions such as the Maginet Lime, which
he could make available to Japan.® Did he offer that!? :

A. No.

G "Hatsuoka replied, in this conneetion, that some of the younger expert
Japanese naval officers were close friends of his.” Do you recall making that
statenent? :

R "These officers were of the opinion thet the Japanese maval forces would
need three months until Shey could capture Singapore. 4s 2 cautious Fereigm
Minister, he had doubled this estimate. He delieved six months. If the
capture of Siagapore required mere time, and if the operstions would drag for
2 yoar, the situation with Americs would be extremely critical, and he did net
ss yet know how %o meet it%." Did you make such statements or represeatations
to vor Ridbbentrep!?

A. All fabdbrications. I am wvondering who fabricated so.

Q. Oeatimuing, "If st all sveidable, he would not towch the Netherlands Bast
Indien, as he was 2fraid in case of Japanese attack in this area, the oil fields
would de set afire and could be brought into operation again only after ome or

tvo yeare."
A. No,

% "The EAN added that Japen would get decisive influsnce over the Fethorlande
East Indies simultansously with the capture of Singapore.® You don't reecall
any sush conversation as we have outlined here?

A. Be.

¢ “Regarding the discussions between the Fushrer and the Japanese Foreign
Kinister, in the presence of the RAN and the Hinister of State, Nelsner, in
Berlin, 4 April 1941." -- do you recall that?! April 1541 you head s discussion
vith the Fuehrer, the Toreign Minister of Germeny, and one Mr. Nelsner, Minister
of State in Berlia,

A. 1 den't know the exact date, or Ninister Metsner, who he 1s. I went to
say goodbye and Sender thanks to the Fushrer bdefore entraining for Rome,
before I left Berlin.

G This was 2 conversation in which those persons adbove-mentioned and yourself
wvere present. To refresh your recollection, I will read, "Matsuoka further
nentioned that he was induced to make these endeavers for peace particularly




that conversatioa?
Cardingl Gesparit

A. T don't discuss with Cardinel Gespari, therefore thers is no resson why I
should Selk sbout my comversation with him, dut my conversation with the Pope,
of gourse, I Just carefully $old Hitler that I prejected myself to his
Holiness and I sought his ald for peace, and I doa'$ Shiak I that Oreat
Britain and America aided the Chinese in Bolsheviem. Dus I to Kis
Eoliness I Desought his Nolinese the Pepe to use his Catholie influemee in

S Pid you tell Eitler and ven Iiddentrop and Melsner thas, on 4 April 19417

A. Vell, vhether I told 1% in such detail I don't recell, dut I said mere the
purpese of calling on the Pope, I Sold Eitler. And alwe that I pought sid of
kies Catholic inflwence %o infuse Chima to come to peace with Japen.

S+ Do you remesber at that time that Hitler interrupted by stating thet bdeth
countries had also sided Spaiz with Belsheviss!

A. Be.

S Fow, further reading from this same meeting with HiSler, April 4 1041, -
“With reference to thet from t2is + == "Natswka thea expressed the
requast that the Fushrer should ties in Cormany teo
moet 28 breo apanese Nilitery

« particularly conceraing the
by makiag available to them the latest

situation; that is, with the
that such 2 wvar wvould




the technical improvemsnts of sudbmarines ia all details, such as periscopes,
ete., could bo exploited By Japan. To sum uwp, Matsuoka regquested that the
Tushrer should see $o it that proper German sutherities would place at the
dispesal of Japan those inventions concerning the Army and Navy which were
desired by the Japanese.' Did you make such & request of the Fuehrer?

A. 1 should say by discussing these military matters in detail

Q- That is what I sa trying to find ous.

A. Fo. HNaybe 1 asked -~ I might have asked the FTushrer te instruct that
German authorities coms and give new inveations on machimeries to the Japanese.
But te discuss,

Qs You mean nev inventions of machinery of the Army and Navy!

A. Tes, and also for peaceful developaent, too.

Q+ You say you might have talked of this on other oceasions, dut net on the
occasion mentioned here?

A. TYes. 1 may have said just a fewvwrds on it. A general request, although
I don't remember. . |

Qe You don't resesder requesting this sort of sssistance from the Germsn
goverasent?

A. Trom Hitler just in a general way -~ just aiding Japan with new inventions.
Q. Vas von Ribbestrep present when you made this suggestion?

A. 1 do net knov if ven Ridbentrep was present on the 4th, dut he wac preseat
whea I firet ealled on Nitler.

S Bid you ever inmstruct Oshisa to make similar explamations or requests of
the German government?

A. Fo, I never made such request.
Qe Do you know, to your knowvledge, did he make sush 2 request?
A. Be.




QR Sel By that you nean yes?
A. Yes. Just making genersl reguest.

Q- And these Tequests did have %o do vwith the military inveations, designe
umm:&:hmumwm.maummu

Bo, I never touched on sudbmaries at 2ll.
¥hat 414 you Souch en?

That is a request relating %o our agressent with the Tri-Partite Psct, vhen
vase ¢ .

Vhat was that agreement!?

Founding of a commitbee, you knov.

You mean a military commissiont

Hlitery and pesceful.
mm’mnmumum.mmq conmission, wasn't there!
Not only military dut it included econonie.

¥hat was the purpose of the formation of Shis?

Well, for development of She Far Bast. Nev inventions and machimeries.
G To carzy oa the development in the Far Bast, $he nev Zast Aséa program?
A. Bven in Japan.

Qe Vell, was 1% designed % carzy on military eperations, if necessary?
A. ‘Ho. That I had nething $o do with.

- s BN -

r*rerer.e

s Was 1% %0 do7 Give us some fdea. On hovw $o

Wat, for designed
":u&-uunmm. or vhat?







14 first get invelved with,
izinate one country et a time,
thout the other comntry. It would

vithout delay &
trength of the Tri-
d bo if they would
sake that representation to you!

I think he said that o me. Abdout the Three-
sdopiing a strong united front in order %o achieve one of the
objectives of the Tri-Partite Pact; that is, to bs of any effect in preventing

Americs in joining the Puropsan war.
!ﬁhlu have that smeh of the conversation in your presence!

:
5
it

Party povers

i

Tes.
S« ¥hat gave rise to this remmrk on Hitler's part?

A. Perbaps he heard, I suppose, that Japan was not adopting » strong united
front.

Qe Against wvhom?
A. Against the world.

Q- Vell, pertiocularly Americal! Ee sald here he was concermed sdout Americs.

A. Well, that will maturslly include America, because the Tri-Partite Pact was
concluded , that was one of the objectives, to prevent America from Joining
the war.

Q. 'm-ummmmmtmtmmmum glve
the nesessary instructions in order thet the preper German suthorities would
place at the disposal of Japan the latest Llaprovements and inventions whiech
are of interest %o them Decause Japen's Bavy had %o prepare immediately for
confliet with the V. 5.* Did you meke that representationt

¢ & genaral regquest to make %o strengthem the
origisal agreesent, dus I don't refer to Navy or Army.




S ¥hat was the necessity for this request them, to mske, 2s you say, make
these things availadle to yout

A. Well, that wes included in the Three-Party PFact.

S+ The Three-Party Fact does not say anything about an exchange of inventions
or knovledge and materiale ete., concerning military aids, does 1t?

A. Bo, yes. Uhether i% saye in so many words or not. The founding of this
copmission meant that. Through Rome amd Berlinm to exchange new inventions and
machineries.

Q. Further reeading, "As regards Japanese-Americen relationship, Matsuoks ex-
plained further that he has always declared in his country that soconmer or
later & war with the U. 5. would be unavoidable if Japan continmued to drifs
dong as at present. Ia his opinion this conflict would happen rather sconer
then later. His argusents went, so why should Japan therefore not decisively
strike at the right moment, and take the risk upon herself of a fight ageinst
Americal Thus would she perhaps aveid a war for gemerations, particularly

if she gained predominance in the South Sess. There are, to Ve sure, in Japan
heeitate to follov those tremds of thought. Matsuokn was comeidersd
eirecles » dangerous man with a dangerous thought. He, however, stated
Japan continued to walk slong her present path, one day she would have
anyway, and Shat this would then de under less faversble conditions
circusstances them at preesemt.” Do you recall smaking that representationt

A. Be.

S Beading further, "The Tuehrer replied that he could well understand the
situation of Mateuoks, Decsuse he himself was in & similar sftustion (the
clearing of the Ehimeland, declarstion of the sovemigaty of armed forces.)

He was of the opinion that he had to expleit faveradle conditions and actien
conditions.” Further, "How right he was, and hie attitude was proven dy the
events. Zurope nov was free. Ee would not hesitote 2 moment to instantly
reply Se any wvideming of the war, de it by Russis, de it by America. Providence
favered those who 4id not let danger come to them but who would Sravely face
danger.” Do you recall any of that?

A. Fe.

& "Metsucks replied thet the U. 5., or rather their raling peliticians,

hat recosally attempted & 2sss movement Soward Japan By declaring that Ameries
would not fight Japan on account of China or the South Sess, provided Jepan

gave free passage of rubber, tin ete., to Americs, %o their place of
destination. However, Americe would war sgainet Japan the moment she felt
Japan entered the war with the intentien to aseist in the destruction of

Great Britein. Such an argumestation, maturally, did mot miss its effect

upen the Japansse, because the education oriemted slong English lines whieh neny
had received.” Do you reecall that comversstionm?




4 Had there deenm any representations made %o your government by Ameries con-
cerning this free passage of tin and rudder from the Indiest

A. To.

S« Theam the whole text of this statement is foalse, 1 1%1

A. 1 don't knov vhether made or not made, but I never made it.
%+ The whole thing 1s false?
As TYes.

t
)
1

o e

-

' S-  “The Fuehrer commented on this, that the attitude of America did not mean
| mmmstuu.l.mtnh.pothtuhuuthomsunmm

| espire existed, one day they could advance agrinst Japan together with Great
" | Britein, vhereas in case of a eollapse of the world empire they would de

| Sotally isolated and could mot de anything ageninst Japan.®

y A. Ne.

: S« The Foreign Ninister, von Eibdbentrop, at this point interjected, "The
,_ MﬂmmmmmhMtMMfcmsof
Wummcm.mm-mommnumwthu

feaks & joint sction of Japen and Germeny.” Ds you
recall von Kibbentrep making that conversationm?

A. Ne.

N Particulsrly what secret did you have in miad!?
A Ho. 1 sede general cosment.
3 Teo vhon?

-—-.n-..—r\--._.q‘q.__n_-.._.___-—_'\."..—. . il il o R —
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A. I think 1t was Hitler.

Q. That the Japanese governmmeat is s government that cannot keep any secret?
A, Yes.

¥hat secret d4id you have in mind wvhen you ssid thati

I don't have any perticular subdjeet.

¥Yhat prompted you to say that to him?

Simply that we msust bDe very cautious

About what?

About anything, any secret.
Vhat secret, for example!?

A rer e

!.udlua'tmuqﬂumﬁrthm-mt.

>
.

Q. You are talking sbout something you dida't have anything iz mind about,
is that right?

A. FNo. But in a conversation with anyome like Hitler, to remind hiam mothing
can be kept secret you have to be very cautious to tell that to the Japanese

|

Q. Further reading from the same persgraph, "This would cause him serious
dssage ia pelitical snd finanmcisl eireles. Once before he had committed the
sistake, Defore he Decame Japanese Ninister of Foreiga Affaire, of telling »
something sbout his intentions. It seems that the latter hed
these things and thus Drought adout all sorts of rumers which he had
se very energetically, though as = rule he always telle the truth.

not indicate hov seon he eould report on
ques He would

:
:

ii

4

have to make &
decis elean dreast of Rhis plane %o the
Laperor {on would have $o be made within
s fow

A. That thoughts I had, dut on that cccasion I had mothing
4 Do you recall peintout out to Hitler and von Ribbentrop the necessity

your senversation with them! GSettiag forth the ressons
have been enuncisted in this parsgraph I have readl!

]
1
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A. Wo. T had nothing to report abdoms.

G« Tou previously said you asked them to protect theee secrets.
A. Fo, T said generally, and adout Americsn suthorities.

E 9+ 1 am not Salking sbout Awerican authoritiee. I want to know wvhether you
; said to Hitler and von Ridbentrop, “Keep our conversation seoret beesuse if
it leaks out in Japan I would de ruined politically.*

A. To that I say ne.

'.J S+ Further, "Should he (Mateuoka) fail te earry out his intentions, that

g vould be proof he wes lacking in iafluence, in pover, and in technical

| capability. Kowever, should he suoceed, it wounld prove he had great influsnce
in Japen. He had great confidence he would succeed.®

) A. No. T said mething of the kind.

| | Q. 'Un:mutm.muu'mntnu-tnlum-hownunlnd
;j adnit to the r and the Premier and the Hinisters efcthe Aray and Navy,
He would, hovever, state it wee only on
& hypothetical basis.® Did you make thst representation?

| A. BNe.

; % “Besides this, he mede the express request mot to cable in the matter of
Singapore because he had resson to feel that by eabling something would leak
’ out. If necessary, he would send 2 courier.®

| A. Y.

U “The Tuehrer agreed and sssured Nstsuoka Shat he ecould rest entirely
astured of German reficenmce. Mateucka replied he bdelieved indeed in Germen
reticence, but unfortunately he could net say the same for Japan."” D14 you
make that stateaent?

Ao Well, in a general way, yes. I envied the reticense of Germany.

% "ASt Shis point, discussion was terminsted after exchange of some personal
parting wvords, is the City of Berlin, 4th day of April 1941.° Do you reesll
that date, for example?

A. Beo, 1 do not recall.

Qe Hynhnﬂlmmimthﬂ




A. I feel that I said one or twothings from your reading, dbut I think that
vas at the firet meeting I had with Hitler.

Q. Om b April, the next day, you continued some wonversation with von
Ribbentrop, didn't you?

A. Vhat day did I leave Berlin?! It was the night before I left Berlin,
Q- On 4 April, were the conversations with Hitler, von Ribbentrop, this
other gentleman and yourself held? Now, on the next day, there are notes of

talks between the RAN and the Japamese Foreign Ninister, 5 April. Beading
from pages 2 and 3, I will read you, "Matsuoka then spoke on the generally

high morale in Germany, referring to the happy faces he had seen everyvhere
among workers during his recent visit to the Borsig VWorks."

A. I don't know the name, but I visited one works.

Qs A large factory?

A. Tes.

Q+ Vhat were they making there!?

A. I think heavy iadustry.

Q. What were they making -- automodiles, pens, vashing machines, airplanes;
battleships, or what!?

A. T thiak they were turaing out camnen dalls.

R+ Shells, you lml

A. Shells, in the company of Dr. Ley.

Q. "He expressed his regret that developments in Japan had not yet advanced
as far as iz Germany, and that in his country the intellectuals still exereised
consideradle influense." Do you remember that?

‘- '.l

% But you do rememder visiting this works?

A. Yes.

Q- TFurther, "The RAM replied that at Dest a nation which has realiszed its
every ambition could afford the luxury of intellectuals, most of whom are
parasites amyway, A mation, however, which has $o ¢ for a place in the

sun must give them up. Intellectunls had ruined and in Germany had
already started their pernicious activities when mass Bolsheviem put a2 stop




)
{
|

-
T ——

"]~ -

8 1%. It will be the cause of the downfall of freedom which is to de expected
vith cortainty.” Did he tell you that!?

A. ¥het

% ven Ridbeatrop. The same day that you visited this plast, when you ecom-
sented on the general attitude of the GCermans. Did you say thet?

A. 1 may have.

% But you don't reecall ven Eidbdbemtrop meking this statement to you about
parssitest |

A. Xo.

S "Ia answer to & remerk by Matsuoks that Japen was now awakening, and
ageording %o the Jepanmese temperament would Sake setion guickly. After a
lengthy deliberation, the RAN replied thet it was necessary, of course, to
aceept certein riskes in this comnection, just as the Tushrer hed dome so
suceessfully with the ocowpation of the Rhimeland, with the proclamstion of
the soverigaty of armesent, and the resignstion from the lLeagus of Natioms.®
Do you remembder that!

A. B

Qe "The RAN replied that the new Germsn Reich would agtually de built wp on
the basis of ancient traditions of Holy Noman Empire, which in i{tamif time

ves the only example for the Buropesn nations.® .

A. 1 do remsmder, mot in that conversation bdut sometime while I was in Berlin,
that 1% was Frederick the Great, sand Bismerck, and nov Hitler, who made

usion, the EAN once sgnin summsrized points he wanted Matsuoka

teo Japan -~ 1) that Cermany hed alvesdy won the war. ¥ith the end
realize this, even Engzland would have to concede
Americe would also have $o resign herself to this faet.' Do you reesll




Al Bo. I dea't remenmber hearing Riddeatvep in that conversation, dut I do
vaguely remesber Ribbentrep was making a remark something like that.

S %o your
A. TYes.

S And was 1% while you were there on this trip, viile you were Foreiga
Hiaister?

A. Yeos.

Qe lﬂ‘l}“ﬁhnulhh“.iumhﬂullhh-kmaohu-
et of that nature!

A. JNes.

% "PFeiat 3) Whatever
hasten vietery

s e re




I Just want an ansver to that question,--as o
Was one of the firet places the Japenese nilitary




Qe According %o record, the Imperial conferemce of 2 July -~ at $hie
conference the primeipal poimte of Imperisl policy for the
were adopted. The policy that Jepan would adhere to the estadlishing of the
Oreater Zast Asls sphere of co~prosperity, regardless of howv the werld
sitmation say change. Do you recall sueh a poliey?

Ao Bo.

Q- 2) that Japen would emdesver to dispose of the China Incident and move
southvard to establish a forward dase for herself and selfexistence. Do you
recall that?

A. 1 clearly recall that such a thing wes not decided in the preasence of the
Experor.

S« The principal peints were 1) to defeat Chima, pressure will de imervessed
frosthe south by fighting,prepaganda, and diplematically. 2) Advance south
shall be reinforesd, and $he poliey decided regarding Inde Chine and

Thailand executed. 3) Referring te the Russo-Oermen war, the spirit of the
noR-aggresaion pact shall de maintained and every effort mede to deal with the
situation in our owa way with diplomstic negetiations. 4) Every effort will
b sade to avoid war with $he U. 5. dut if need o, we will act in secordance
viSh the Tri-Partite Pact, and decide vhen and how such matters will be
handled.

So, I do not recall.

»
.

S DPid you attend the meeting!?

A. TYes,

% You were Foreign Ninister?

A. Yes.

Qe ¥hat was 4§ sdbous?

A. It was reperting to the Throme that we, ia the highest Lisison Conferenmce
ia the goverament agreed not 50 participate ia the Seviet-German wvar. That
vas the chief ften. |

huum.mﬂlﬂhoﬂhmm.mofrmm.uoup
m:mhm.n. C., as follows (reesding frea

15) *1) Recent modilisation order expresses irrevocabls decivion
$o end Angle-Americen assistence in thwarting her fen. 23)
Occupation of Inde Ohisa (a) Achieve our purpese there and (b) dase to launch
$lask. Wext will be uwitisetus to Netherlands Indiece. In seising

Singepore navy will play prineipal part, army one diviefon dut ‘twe to seise

g
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fes.
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etherlands East
Timor

islands

tary ”‘u
Oorpe.” De

A. Do neald @
Yashingten!

Qe Tes.

arms in Sley lslands, Pare, Singers,

Indo Swd in south mandated islands.
Inde vill at sove S0 crush Anglo-American
to eccupy Chins will reorgsaise as 235%h
recall 2 message that kiad?

Toreign 0ffice to our Zabassy ot

j

|
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egroa sent from

A, Io.utnlymtlhntmn.mldmuhu.

Q. This is san intereepted diplomatic message seat by your goveranent, 14
July 1941.

A. Yes. I clearly kmew I mever seat aaything of the kind .
& MMWMCnumuﬁdMﬂ

A. Yoo, slthough I was sick and confined at =y home. 1 knov Shat no sueh
mw-

Q m.umuwwumum ¥as there arecent
mobilisation exder, ete.l

Xo.
The occupatien of Inde Chinma for rspid attack?
Ne.

-
L]

Yas oa ultimatum delivered to the Nelberlands East Indien?

He.
¥es Singapere seiszed!
No.

¥as it a plan %o seise Singspere, thtinhnotl

P e rTer T

!

r
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Se ¥hat was the resson for your resigmation?

A. That Eonoye asked me %o resiga. As I have %014 you I ws Shinking of
mmwﬂmtnmmuumwh;k.

S Tou maga by that, the denlings with the U. 5.7
A. Yeo.

S And you odjected to that?

Qe mm-hnntqtﬂhmmhnlpmmh sottle the
Chinese question directly vith the Chinese govermment, Chang Kai Shek's
goverament?

A. Soex after I tosk up the pertfolis.

¢ Tou alse had 2 government st uwp in Chima, dida't you, which you had
recogunised?

A. Well, that 1s as I told yeu. I8 wae practically deternined defore the
cane inte office, and I asked for postponamsentuntil
xmmuaumumuumum.

Q. mmm.urmmurm:m.m
A. VWeehil! He was them et11l Colomel, I think.

in April 1941,
thereafter?
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¢ 88 admirer of Eitler and




INTEREOGATION OF

HATSUOKA, Yowuke
Date and Time: 12 Merch 1946, 1345 -- 1400 hours
Flace ! Sugame Prison, Tokyo, Japan
Present ! HNATSUCKA, Yosuke

Miss Clara B. Enapp, Stenographer

: Interrogation conducted im Englieh.
Questions " Cadr. Shea.

eny imstructions from the Prime Minister, Prince
which you made to Berlin and Mescow? -

A.

% Did you discuss your deperture with hist?

A. Tes. .

9 ¥hat did be have to sey with respect to this tript
A,

l-loc.'tmhhnnth.um i%, but he agreed to my visiting
| Surope and 1 told him I was merely making my visit to Berlin snd Rome more

: | auﬂmhww“mlﬂom!ﬂ-hﬂiu!‘utuun-
aggression trealy with the Russisns, and otherwise improv the relations
between Soviet Euseis and Japan.

- ——— —— -

S0 twe.
Q- the Prime Minister's attituie with respeet to the econclusion
\ of this neutzality peset with Bussial

- " .:'J
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